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Kay Flynn ,~%t:ff?~, 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Thursday, January 27, 2005 3:24 PM 
Kay Flynn 
Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
FW: 050033-TP - BSTIBeliSouth BSE - Amendment 

Part II 

Also, they show this as an lURC, but this should only be a resale agreement. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, January 27,20053:14 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay 
Subject: 050033-TP - BST/BeliSouth BSE - Amendment 

Kay, this docket is a name change amendment to the underlying docket. BeliSouth BSE changed its name 
to BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. (TX137) in Docket No. 040307-TX. Please use this e-mail to change the 
name in the docket title of this Docket to indicate the correct name. 

Also, the company code TX760 shows up when MCD performs a search for "BellSouth Long Distance", 
Since this company code was never active, shouldn't an asterisk be out to the right to indicate it isn't 
active? Just curious. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 
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